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Subject: FW: NZDF peacekeeping deployments to Bougainville and Tonga unclassified
Date: Monday, 28 August 2023 at 10:15:16 AM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinsLtute.org>
To: Patrick Shonakan <ps@mcguinnessinsLtute.org>
A7achments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.png

 
 

From: 
Date: Tuesday, 22 August 2023 at 4:59 AM
To: Lauren Hynd <lh@mcguinnessinsLtute.org>
Cc: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinsLtute.org>
Subject: NZDF peacekeeping deployments to Bougainville and Tonga unclassified

Hello Eilish,
The NZDF does not currently have any personnel in peacekeeping roles in either Bougainville or Tonga and
we have no updates to add to your entries.
Your query about police roles in Tonga is best directed to police.
Regards

Principal Advisor Media - DPA, Defence Public Affairs
Te Ope Kātua o Aotearoa | New Zealand Defence Force
Mobile – 021 925 745
www.nzdf.mil.nz

This media response has been provided by the New Zealand Defence Force Public Affairs team. For further informaLon about requesLng
informaLon under the Official InformaLon Act (OIA), visit our website. You have the right to request a review by the Ombudsman of this
response at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.
 

 
 
 
 
 
From: Eilish Cartysquires [mailto:ec@mcguinnessinsLtute.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2023 4:58 p.m.
To: 
Cc: Lauren Hynd <lh@mcguinnessinsLtute.org>; Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinsLtute.org>
Subject: OIA 2023/12: NZDF posLngs to Bougainville
 
 




